



COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
COMMONWEALTH KEYSTONE BUILDING
400 NORTH STREET
HARRISBURG, PENNSYLVANIA 17120

May 23, 2022

Docket No. M-2022-3032238
Parent Docket No. M-2016-2532662

RIED POWELL
VONAGE HOLDINGS CORP
23 MAIN ST
HOLMDELL NJ 07733

Re: Interconnected VoIP Provider Numbering Resource 30-day Notification

Dear Mr. Powell:

On April 28, 2022, Vonage Holdings Corp (Company), an interconnected Voice over Internet Protocol (VoIP) provider, filed a 30 -day notification of its intent to request numbering resources from the Numbering Administrators. The Company's filing was made pursuant to the Federal Communications Commission's *Direct Access Report and Order*.¹

Commission Staff reviewed the filing and found it to be sufficiently complete. We remind the Company that it is required to maintain the accuracy of the contact information and certifications included in its notification. Any changes, updates or corrections must be filed with the Commission within 30 days of occurrence.²

If you are dissatisfied with the resolution of this matter, you may, as set forth in 52 Pa. Code § 5.44, file a petition with the Commission within 20 days of the date of this letter. If you have any questions in this matter, please contact John-Paul Rodgers, Telco Section, Bureau of Technical Utility Services at (717) 214-9115 or johndodgers@pa.gov.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Rosemary Chiavetta', written over a horizontal line.

Rosemary Chiavetta
Secretary

¹ *In the Matter of Numbering Policies for Modern Communications et. al.*, WC Docket 13-97 et. al., Report and Order, 30 FCC Rcd 6839 (2015) (*Direct Access Report and Order*).

² 47 CFR § 52.15(g)(3)(iv)(D).